
 

 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 11, 2014 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Nathan Keizer, Chairperson  
    Jerry Waltrip, Vice-Chairperson  
    Ron Close 
    Jesse Hudson 

Gary Iori 
    Ron Long 
    Michael Tribelhorn 
         
OTHERS PRESENT: Bill Beasley, Director of Public Works  

Bill Pyle, Airport Manager 
Andrea Holtzman, Administrative Assistant 

 
The Airport Advisory Committee met on Wednesday, August 11, 2014 at 12:00 p.m., in the 
City Hall Conference Room.  The meeting was called to order at 12:00 p.m. with seven (7) 
members present. 
 
The first order of business was the approval of the minutes of the meeting of May 5, 
2014.  Jesse Hudson moved that the minutes be approved as submitted.  This motion was 
seconded by Ron Long and carried unanimously.  
 
The second order of business was an update on the Runway 16-34 Edge Lighting 
Project.  In this regard, Bill Beasley stated the physical work is complete.  The City is 
currently working with Lochner to complete the paper work to completely finish the project.  
Mr. Beasley indicated Lochner is also working with Strukle Electric, the contractor, to get all 
the certifications and paperwork.   
 
Nathan Keizer asked how the project ended financially.  Bill Beasley indicated right where 
projected.  The financial side has not been closed until the project is closed.   
 
Michael Tribelhorn stated he can't tell where the edge is located at the taxiway.  Mr. 
Beasley stated they will research options to possibly put reflectors or something to accent 
the inside corner. 
 
The third order of business was an update on Award KAIP Grant Tree Removal from 
Runway 16 Approach.  Bill Beasley indicated Lochner still needs to turn in their mitigations 
plan.  The City is planning to use Wilderness Park located North and East of the airport, as 
part of the mitigation effort.  There needs to be tree planting and other work to make this 
possible.  Mr. Beasley stated no tree removal can be done until October 1, which is the end 
of the mating season for the gray bat.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF AUGUST 11, 2014 
PAGE TWO 

 
 
The fourth order of business was an update on Fuel Sales through June and Status 
of Airport Users Eligibility for Tier Discounts.  Bill Pyle went through the reports citing 
100 low led is running about the same.  The contract fuel is down a little.  Mr.  Pyle stated 
this is due to the absence of one jet from the airport for a period of time.  He also spoke 
briefly about the tiered report.  At the end of the year the reimbursements will be given.   
 
Bill Beasley stated the end of the year finances will be very close to the red but at this time it 
is difficult to forecast where the airport will end up.  
 
Michael Tribelhorn asked if anyone has shown interest in bringing in a new aircraft.  Bill 
Pyle indicated there were not at this time.   
 
Nathan Keizer suggested the airport try to do an operating plan to try to project the finances 
so adjustments can be made if necessary.   
 
The fifth order of business was a discussion on painting Taxi-way Line and Runway 
Numbers.  Bill Pyle indicated the painting has been completed and was done by airport 
personnel while the airport was closed.   
  
The Committee thanked Mr. Pyle and his crew.   
 

The sixth order of business was a discussion on the State of Kansas State-Wide Fly-
In/Pittsburg Airport Day.  Bill Pyle stated the 8th Grade students will be coming to this 
event on Wednesday, September 24, 2014.  He felt that around 20 aircraft will be in 
attendance.  The airport will be discussing business aviation for the students.    Bill Beasley 
stated the hope is to introduce the students to the opportunity of possible future careers in 
aviation.  Mr. Beasley stated it would be nice to offer the aircrafts participating in the event a 
discount.  He suggested $.50 above cost.    
 
Jerry Waltrip moved, seconded by Gary Iori that for that day there be fuel discount on fuel 
for participant at $.50 above cost. This motion passed unanimously.   
 
Ron Long asked if there would be a lunch provided.  Bill Pyle indicated the State will be 
purchasing the food and he is working with Chicken Mary's to get that planned.  
 
There was some discussion about having an Airport Day at the end of September.  Gary Iori 
stated he would serve on the Committee to plan this day.  Bill Pyle will be gathering names 
of people who may be able to serve on that committee to help bring together an event.  
There may be a fuel discount for that day as well.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF AUGUST 11, 2014 
PAGE THREE 
 
 
The seventh order of business was an update on Baling of Hay.  Bill Pyle stated this 
has been completed.  Joe Page and his crew complete this.  This took a total of 6 days.  
This year there were a total of 270 bales at $25/bale and the City gets 1/3 of the profit of 
that.  Last year there was 320 bales at $26/bale.   Last year we got all of the profit because 
of the deal that was worked out with Mr. Farrabi and his use of the airport hangar.   
 
Ron Close asked if there would be a second cutting.  Mr. Pyle stated that he wasn't sure 
due to the first cutting being so late in the season.  Mr. Close stated that around the end of 
September would be a good time to possible get a second cut if the weather allows for it.   
 

The eighth order of business was a discussion on the new pilot’s lounge.  Mr. Beasley 

stated the lounge is complete.  The Maintenance Division completed this project earlier this 
summer.  It has new furniture and looks really nice.   
 
Under Other Business, Nathan Keizer asked if PSU would be able to make the sign.  Bill 
Beasley stated the layout is complete but they are waiting on the funds to become available 
to make the sign.   
 
Gary Iori asked about the status of the AWOS – Bill Pyle stated the transmitter got moisture 
inside of it.  If the contractor can get it running there will be no cost.  This unit was installed 
in 2005 with a life expectancy of approximately 20 years.  The parts to replace the bad parts 
are around $2,000.00.  Bill Beasley stated it's approximately $90,000.00 to replace the 
entire unit.   
 
Bill Pyle stated the new ICom base station radio should be in this week.   
 
There being no further business to be discussed, Ron Long moved to adjourn the meeting 
at 12:46 p.m.  This motion was seconded by Ron Close and the motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Andrea Holtzman 
Administrative Assistant of Public Works 


